

PERMANENT SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE
RANKING MEMBER

COMMITTEE ON FINANCIAL SERVICES



James A. Himes
Congress of the United States
4th District Connecticut

WASHINGTON OFFICE
2137 RAYBURN HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING
WASHINGTON, DC 20515

DISTRICT OFFICES:
350 FAIRFIELD AVENUE, SUITE 603
BRIDGEPORT, CT 06604

888 WASHINGTON BLVD., 10TH FLOOR
STAMFORD, CT 06901

March 27, 2026

The Honorable Tom Cole
Chairman
House Committee on Appropriations
Washington, DC 20515

The Honorable Rosa DeLauro
Ranking Member
House Committee on Appropriations
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Chairman Cole and Ranking Member DeLauro,

I am requesting funding for Oak Park 3 in Fiscal Year 2027. The entity to receive funding for this project is Housing Authority of the City of Stamford, located at 40 Clinton Avenue, Suite 101 Stamford, CT 06902.

The funding would be used for completing the redevelopment of Oak Park 3 by constructing 62 townhouse-style units in 13 buildings for low-and moderate-income families. The project is an appropriate use of taxpayer funds because it will expand access to affordable housing in one of the most expensive housing markets in New England, where low- and moderate-income working families have few alternatives to subsidized housing. The project has a federal nexus because the funding provided is for purposes authorized by 42 U.S.C. 5305(a)(4).

I certify that I have no financial interest in this project, and neither does anyone in my immediate family.

Sincerely,


JIM HIMES
Member of Congress